E.G. RODMAN

P. O. BOX 59i

ODESSA, TEXAS

April 11, 1949

Iir. Clarence Gardner

0il Conservation Commission
P. Co Box 1545

Hobbs, XNew lexico

Re: Eula Alexander #1 Well
Sec. 7, T=21S, R-37%

Dear Sir:

In reply to vour letier of April 1st

and with reference to the above, please

be advised that this well was drilled by
The Texas Company about 1940 and was later
sold to Clay Brothers. They, in turn,
sold it to t:e Bridgeport Supply Company,
and we purchased it from Bridgeport March

3rd, 1945.

The well has been shut-in on account of
litigation, which has recently been settled.
It has been tested and wakes about fifty
barrels per day at the present time.

EGR: jes



